Federal Communications Commission

Washington, D.C. 20554

January 7, 2014

MARCIA T. TURNER D/B/A TURNER ENTERPRISES
3041 BEACH VIEW CT
LAS VEGAS, NV 89117

In re: LPTV/ TV translator stations:
W50CX, FAC ID: 129146
KO60A, FACID:129139
KJOM-LP FAC ID: 128817
K22HD FAC ID: 129097
K30IB FAC ID: 129244
K33HN FAC ID: 129080
K14LS FACID: 129303

Dear Licensee:

Commission records indicate that we did not receive a renewal application for the above-referenced
station by the due date. * Accordingly, you are given 30 days from the date of this letter to file a renewal
application. If we do not receive your application within 30 days, we will cancel your license
authorization and you will be required to permanently cease operation of the station.

Very truly yours,

-

Deputy-Chief, Vj
MediaBureau

! See 47 C.F.R. § 73.3539 (An application for renewal of license must be filed no later than the first day
of the fourth full calendar month prior to the expiration date of the license sought to be renewed.)



